
ATtft~r-~TA VR13AN CORPS 

30 COURTLAND STREET, N.E . / PHONE [404) 524-8091 / AT L ANTA , GEORGI A 30303 

TO: 

FROM: 

Intern Supervisors absent from August 5th 1neeting 

(?AJ" 
Sam Williams 25 ~-

DA TE: August 13, 19 69 

SUBJECT: Interns for fall term 

We are sorry that you missed our recent meeting and hope that it is no 
indication of poor intern performan ce this summer. Since we have had 
several telephone calls from supervisors absent, but s till interested in 
the fall program, we are making a last minute option. 

Specific information covered in this m ee ting include d agencies costs for 
internship s . Critical information conce rning intern cost s for p a rt-time 
(15 hours weekly) and full-time (40 hours weekly ) unde r the college work ­
study program (CWSP) is listed on th.e enclosed schedule . Also note the 
agency cost for a fully s ponsored inte rn. (Tho se not e li gible for college 
work-study funding.) Natura lly we will be a ble to make quicker commitme nt s 
to agencies who pay the full cost since we have a large group of students 
applying who a r e not e ligible for C WSP funding . 

As was stated during the m eeting, our fa ll program is flexible and will 
probably include a significant numbe r of part-time interns since colleges 
are in session. If you a re intereste d in sponsoring a n intern thi s fall, 
you must contact this office by August 22 to make arrangements for an 
internship proposa l. 

Unless you call us in the near future, we will not contact you again until 
March 1970, at which ti1ne the s u mmer internships will be outlined. 




